

LA'TOYA SEALS

Licensed Practical Nurse

Detroit, MI

PROFILE

Extensive practical nursing care experience. Strong proficiency in a variety of medical procedures, including sample collection, wound dressings, vital sign monitoring, patient observation/reporting, and infection control. High abilities in consulting with physicians and families to help formulate effective individual care plans.

CONTACT

☎ 313-641-9227

✉ latoyaseals06@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Charge Nurse

2019-PRESENT

FATHER MURRAY A VILLA CENTER

Charge nurse in acute and chronic health setting. Oversees nursing assistants. Conducting physical and mental assessments of residents. Administering oral, topical, nasal, ophthalmic and IV medications. EMR charting. Administering IM vaccinations. Collaborating with physicians and interdisciplinary team members.

School Nurse

2017-2019

ELITE MEDICAL STAFFING

Overseen and managed the mental and physical health of students with chronic health conditions and disabilities. Staff and student education.

Charge Nurse

2014-2017

HEARTLAND OF BLOOMFIELD HILLS

Charge nurse in acute and chronic health setting. Overseen nursing assistants. Conducting physical and mental assessments of residents. Administering oral, topical, nasal, ophthalmic and IV medications. EMR charting. Obtaining consent and administering IM vaccinations. Collaborating with physician sand interdisciplinary team members

SKILLS

- Vaccinations
- Maintaining/Monitoring IV
- Wound Care
- Triage
- EMR
- BLS

EDUCATION

Detroit Job Corp Center

2003-2004

GED-General Studies

Everest Institute

2013-2014

Diploma in Practical Nursing